Foellmi, Thomas J - DNR

From: Brian Youngwirth <byoungwirth@generalengineering.net>
Sent: Tuesday, May 22, 2018 2:09 PM

To: DiMaggio, Janet H - DNR

Cc: ‘Lynn Bradley'

Subject: Draft Variance Request

Janet,

As indicated to you by Lynn Bradley, the current owner of the property for the Speaker case is disabled from falling off
the roof on the subject site. He called this morning to indicate that the ruts left in his driveway from the drill rig needed
to be fixed because of his current disability and his difficulty walking. Therefore, as requested, GEC has provided this
draft cost estimate to fix the ruts using pricing from J & N Stone near the subject site. Please let me know if you need
anything else for this. Also, please let me know that you have received this draft. | will prepare a formal Bid Deferral
and Variance Request for this and other drilling work | emailed you about this morning. Thank you.

1 load of road gravel $190
Mobilization of Equipment $100
Time on Site (Estimated 0.5 hours) S50
GEC Client and Contractor Coordination/Variance $95

Total $435
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